
Memorandum
REPORT TO: Bozeman Historic Preservation Advisory Board

FROM: Sarah Rosenberg, Historic Preservation Officer
Erin George, Director of Community Development

SUBJECT: Discuss Historic Preservation Awards

MEETING DATE: August 20, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Citizen Advisory Board/Commission

RECOMMENDATION: NA

STRATEGIC PLAN: 1.2 Community Engagement: Broaden and deepen engagement of the
community in city government, innovating methods for inviting input from
the community and stakeholders.

BACKGROUND: For years, the Historic Preservation Advisory Board has hosted historic
preservation awards that recognize projects, properties, individuals, and
organizations that honor historic preservation and Bozeman’s history and
cultural heritage. These awards are expected to occur this November with
the nomination period taking place this fall. The board will discuss
categories, the nomination process, and event details during this item. Once
solidified, details and the nomination form will be located on the City's
Engage Bozeman webpage. 

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: NA

ALTERNATIVES: NA

FISCAL EFFECTS: NA
 

Report compiled on: August 14, 2025
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